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RFQ Notification of Award 

 

 
TO: Vendors Responding to Request for Qualification (RFQ) Number 

3120000691, Professional Actuarial Services for Rate Review Services 

under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 

 

FROM:  Mike Chaney, Commissioner of Insurance 

 

DATE:  May 6, 2016 

 

Subject:  Notification of Award(s) 

 

Contact Name: Kim Causey  

 

Contact Number: 601-359-2460 

 

Contact E-Mail: kim.causey@mid.ms.gov 

 

 

Regarding the above-styled RFQ, please be advised that the Mississippi Insurance Department  

(MID) has selected the following vendor to receive the award. Subject to contract approval by 

MID and the Mississippi Personal Services Contract Review Board, this vendor will begin  

providing the requested services on July 1, 2016, pursuant to a one-year contract. 

 

The winning vendor is: 

 

Actuarial Resources Corporation of GA  $125,000.00 contract award 

 

 

The MID thanks all the bidders for their cooperation and participation in the RFQ process. 
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